
FW: Phillip David Haskett

Date 3/19/2020 7:43 AM

From slmud1@slmud.org on behalf of San Leon MUD

Actionable/To amiller@slmud.org

 
 

From: stephanie.siegner 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:31 PM
To: San Leon MUD <slmud1@slmud.org>
Subject: Phillip David Haske�
 
Can I please get a copy of the service request for Phillip David Haskett at:
 
327 10th ST, San Leon, TX
 
Thank you,
Stephanie Bell
409 443 4237
 
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S8 Active, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone



 

 

SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 

443 24TH STREET 

SAN LEON, TEXAS 77539 

281-339-1586 FAX: 281-339-1587 

EMAIL ADDRESS: slmud1@slmud.org 

WEB PAGE: www.slmud.org 

 

 

April 20, 2020 

 

 

 

Stephanie Bell: 

 

We have received your records request under the Texas Public Information Act, dated March 18, 2020. 

As previously communicated with you, we work to respond to all open records requests while still 

maintaining our day-to-day operations with our limited staff, so I appreciate the patience you’ve 

exhibited as we’ve worked towards fulfilling this request. Your request is outlined below, along with 

our responses and supporting documentation. 

 

1. Copies of public records that Phillip David Haskett has had water on in his name at 327 10th 

Street, San Leon, TX 

a. Attached is the application for water and sewer service. 

 

If you have any additional questions regarding the matter, please let me know and I will do my best to 

work with you to come to a satisfying conclusion for your inquiry. 

 

  Sincerely, 

 

 

  Andrew Miller 

District Manager 

San Leon MUD 

http://www.slmud.org/









